
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




SCOPE OF WORK – YAHARA RIVER BATHYMETRIC SURVEY       1 
 


Scope of Work 
1. SURVEY REACH “A” – CTH B TO KEGONSA DAM 


1.1. Survey Preparation – Inter-Fluve will prepare staff, field equipment, and field maps for the 
survey effort. Inter-Fluve will communicate with the City of Stoughton prior to 
conducting survey activities to identify possible access points, base station setup 
locations, and existing control.  


1.2. Bathymetric Survey of Reach “A” – An aquatic catamaran drone (Hydrone) equipped with 
sonar and RTK GPS will be used to survey existing bathymetry in the reach. Two Inter-
Fluve staff will control the drone from a nearby boat. Inter-Fluve staff will augment the 
Hydrone’s collected data points with select RTK-GPS survey of water surface elevations, 
bank top and toe, and other significant hydraulic or geomorphic features.  


1.3. Depth of Refusal Investigation – A depth of refusal (DOR) survey will survey up to 20 cross-
sections within the survey reach. This assumes fine sediment probing and investigation of 
historic floodplain and channel bed areas.  RTK-GPS will be used to measure the point 
location and elevation of the top of bed. Sand or gravel deposits deeper than 3.0 feet 
would require additional equipment and would require an amendment if investigation of 
those areas is desired.  


1.4. Hydraulic Survey – Up to six cross sections of the Yahara River will be surveyed 
immediately upstream and downstream (within 500 feet) of the Lake Kegonsa Dam. Dam 
features (i.e. spillway crests, abutments) will be surveyed. Additionally, up to six cross 
sections will be surveyed immediately upstream and downstream of the CTH B bridge. 
Bridge deck, abutment, high chord, and low chord elevations will also be surveyed.  


1.5. Data Processing and Map Preparation: Inter-Fluve will process collected data in AutoCAD 
Civil3D or GIS and prepare bathymetric and sub-surface figures. Publicly available 
LiDAR data will be used to create terrains in upland areas and areas inaccessible to the 
survey crew.  One bathymetric map of the survey reach will be prepared, along with 
cross-sections corresponding to DOR survey cross sections. Maps and figures will be 
prepared on 11x17” PDF in electronic format. Raw data will be provided to the City upon 
request.  


 


2. SURVEY REACH “B” – MAIN ST. BRIDGE TO CTH B 


2.1. Survey Preparation – Inter-Fluve will prepare staff, field equipment, and field maps for the 
survey effort. Inter-Fluve will communicate with the City of Stoughton prior to 
conducting survey activities to identify possible access points, base station setup 
locations, and existing control.  


2.2. Bathymetric Survey of Reach “A” – An aquatic catamaran drone (Hydrone) equipped with 
sonar and RTK GPS will be used to survey existing bathymetry in the reach. Two Inter-
Fluve staff will control the drone from a nearby boat. Inter-Fluve staff will augment the 







SCOPE OF WORK – YAHARA RIVER BATHYMETRIC SURVEY       2 
 


Hydrone’s collected data points with select RTK-GPS survey of water surface elevations, 
bank top and toe, and other significant hydraulic or geomorphic features.  


2.3. Depth of Refusal Investigation – A depth of refusal (DOR) survey will survey up to 20 cross-
sections within the survey reach. This assumes fine sediment probing and investigation of 
historic floodplain and channel bed areas.  RTK-GPS will be used to measure the point 
location and elevation of the top of bed. Sand or gravel deposits deeper than 3.0 feet 
would require additional equipment and would require an amendment if investigation of 
those areas is desired.  


2.4. Hydraulic Survey –Up to six cross sections will be surveyed at the bridges within the 
survey reach, including the footbridge upstream of the Stoughton Dam impoundment 
and the Cooper’s Causeway bridge. Bridge deck, abutment, high chord, and low chord 
elevations will be surveyed.  


2.5. Data Processing and Map Preparation: Inter-Fluve will process collected data in AutoCAD 
Civil3D or GIS and prepare bathymetric and sub-surface figures. Publicly available 
LiDAR data will be used to create terrains in upland areas and areas inaccessible to the 
survey crew. One bathymetric map of the survey reach will be prepared, along with 
cross-sections corresponding to DOR survey cross sections. Maps and figures will be 
prepared on 11x17” PDF in electronic format. Raw data will be provided to the City upon 
request.  


 


Deliverables 
· Bathymetric survey and DOR cross section figures as described.  
· Raw data will be provided to the City upon request in an agreed-upon format. 


Assumptions 
· Survey data will be collected will be collected in an agreed-upon datum prior to survey. 
· Survey data collection will not proceed in adverse conditions. Inter-Fluve will keep the 


City abreast of survey progress and identify any unforeseen conditions impeding 
progress.  


· Significant meetings or reports during and/or after the collection effort are not included by 
can be added via addendum. 


· Hydraulic survey and DOR cross sections will be co-located with existing HEC-RAS 
model cross sections when practicable.  


· Wetland delineation is not included in this Scope of Work. 
· Preparation of hydraulic model geometry files is not included.  


 
 


 





		Scope of Work

		1. SURVEY REACH “A” – CTH B TO KEGONSA DAM

		1.1. Survey Preparation – Inter-Fluve will prepare staff, field equipment, and field maps for the survey effort. Inter-Fluve will communicate with the City of Stoughton prior to conducting survey activities to identify possible access points, base sta...

		1.2. Bathymetric Survey of Reach “A” – An aquatic catamaran drone (Hydrone) equipped with sonar and RTK GPS will be used to survey existing bathymetry in the reach. Two Inter-Fluve staff will control the drone from a nearby boat. Inter-Fluve staff wil...

		1.3. Depth of Refusal Investigation – A depth of refusal (DOR) survey will survey up to 20 cross-sections within the survey reach. This assumes fine sediment probing and investigation of historic floodplain and channel bed areas.  RTK-GPS will be used...

		1.4. Hydraulic Survey – Up to six cross sections of the Yahara River will be surveyed immediately upstream and downstream (within 500 feet) of the Lake Kegonsa Dam. Dam features (i.e. spillway crests, abutments) will be surveyed. Additionally, up to s...

		1.5. Data Processing and Map Preparation: Inter-Fluve will process collected data in AutoCAD Civil3D or GIS and prepare bathymetric and sub-surface figures. Publicly available LiDAR data will be used to create terrains in upland areas and areas inacce...

		2. SURVEY REACH “B” – MAIN ST. BRIDGE TO CTH B

		2.1. Survey Preparation – Inter-Fluve will prepare staff, field equipment, and field maps for the survey effort. Inter-Fluve will communicate with the City of Stoughton prior to conducting survey activities to identify possible access points, base sta...

		2.2. Bathymetric Survey of Reach “A” – An aquatic catamaran drone (Hydrone) equipped with sonar and RTK GPS will be used to survey existing bathymetry in the reach. Two Inter-Fluve staff will control the drone from a nearby boat. Inter-Fluve staff wil...

		2.3. Depth of Refusal Investigation – A depth of refusal (DOR) survey will survey up to 20 cross-sections within the survey reach. This assumes fine sediment probing and investigation of historic floodplain and channel bed areas.  RTK-GPS will be used...

		2.4. Hydraulic Survey –Up to six cross sections will be surveyed at the bridges within the survey reach, including the footbridge upstream of the Stoughton Dam impoundment and the Cooper’s Causeway bridge. Bridge deck, abutment, high chord, and low ch...

		2.5. Data Processing and Map Preparation: Inter-Fluve will process collected data in AutoCAD Civil3D or GIS and prepare bathymetric and sub-surface figures. Publicly available LiDAR data will be used to create terrains in upland areas and areas inacce...








 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA  
Notice is hereby given that the River and Trails Task Force Committee of 
the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as 
indicated on the date, time and location given below. 


Meeting of 
the:  


Date /Time:  


Location: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Members: 
 
 
CC: 


AD HOC WHITEWATER PARK STEERING COMMITTEE 
 
    Monday, June 15, 2020 at 8:00 am   


 
Virtual Meeting Information: 
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.  
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/177463741  
 
You can also dial in using your phone.  
United States: +1 (872) 240-3412  
 
Access Code: 177-463-741  
 
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first 
meeting starts:  
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/177463741  
 


Bob Diebel, Jamie Patrick, Mark Landgraf, Brandon Holstein, Matt 
Dregne, Regina Hirsch, Vik Malling, Alex DeSmidt, Gary Schutte, Pete 
Manley, Parks and Recreation Director Dan Glynn 
 
Tim Swadley, Leadership Team, Stoughton Newspapers, Sarah 
Monette, Judi Krebs, Council Members, Gary Lacy, Rich Albright, Dan 
Williams 
 
    


Item #   CALL TO ORDER 
1   Call to Order 
 
2   Approval of the May 18, 2020 Minutes  
 
3   Public Comment Period 


· If you would like to speak during the public comment period, 
please fill out the form and submit it by 7:30 am on June 15, 2020, 
http://speak.cityofstoughton.com     


 







4   Communications   
   Mandt Park Master Plan Update  
   Grants Update  
   Phase I Improvements Update  
     
Item #   OLD BUSINESS      
5 Yahara River Wildlife – Andy Paulios, Area Wildlife Supervisor, 


Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (Discussion) 
 
Item #   NEW BUSINESS 
6 Yahara River Mapping – Pleasant Springs Reaches (Discussion & 


Possible Action) 
 
7   Future Agenda Items      
 
   ADJOURNMENT 








 
WHITEWATER PARK STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
May 18, 2020 
8:00 AM 
Stoughton City Hall – Hall of Fame Room   
 
Present Members: Regina Hirsch, Pete Manley, Alex DeSmidt, Brandon Holstein, and Parks & 
Recreation Director Dan Glynn 
Guests: Mark Hale, John Bottorof, Audra Dalsoren, Marty Melchior, David Pfeiffer, Dan Hanson, 
Tim Swadley 
 
1. Call to Order 
Meeting called to order at 8:04 am.  
 
2. Approval of the February 17, 2020 Minutes 
Motion by Holstein and seconded by Manley to approve the minutes as presented. Motion passed 
unanimously.  
 
3. Public Comment 
Bottorof commented that the Friends of Lake Kegonsa would like to learn more about the project 
regarding water flows and water levels.  
 
Hale gave an update on river activities including wildlife.  
 
Pfeiffer commented that he would like to see more about water levels upstream of the project 
area.  
 
Dalsoren commented that if the water levels fluctuate, what would be the impact on property 
values.  
 
4. Communications  
Glynn gave a brief recap of the different grants that were applied for since the last meeting. This 
included the progress of the BUILD grant and the benefit-cost analysis that was required. Glynn 
shared that the result of the benefit-cost analysis was 13.3. Engineering economics state that 
public work projects with scores of 1.0 or higher are deemed worthy.   
 
Old Business 
 
5. Riverfront Trail Design  
Glynn shared that the City had a scoping meeting with Strand and Recreation Engineering and 
Planning. The trail will be designed to a preliminary level where input will be gathered.  
 
New Business 
 
6. Future Agenda Items  
- Wildlife Biologist 
- Grant Updates  
- Extending Study for Mapping & Bathymetric Survey for Upstream Reaches  
- City Dam Responsibilities   
 
 
Adjournment 
Motion made by Manley and seconded by DeSmidt at 9:44 am. Motion carried unanimously.  


 





